

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Data:

Name : Mohamed Mahmoud Youssef

Sex : Male

Address : 16 Zaky st. The American Project Buildings, Helwan.

Phone No. : (0123479554)

E- mail : mohamedm_youssef @yahoo.com
: Mohyoussef77 @gmail

Nationality : Egyptian

Marital Status : Married

Current Position:

Research Assistant, "Promoting Evidence-Based Dialogue on Evolving Population & Development Issues (EPDI)", Ministry of Planning and Information & Decision Support Center (IDSC).

- 1- Participating in the MDGs advocacy activities in the Egyptian governorates as advocacy assistant.
 - 2- Participating in the Post Enumeration Survey (PES) as the office editing personnel, office matching personnel.
- Fieldwork general supervisor, Social Research Center (SRC), American University in Cairo (AUC).

Education:

1996 – 2000 faculty of law, Cairo university

2008- to date Faculty of mass communication, open education center, Cairo university.

Languages:

Arabic, English .

Computer Knowledg:

Spread sheets, word processing & presentations: Excel, Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint.

Research Experience:

- 1- Interviewer, “Appropriate Housing- First Phase”, Information & Decision Support Center (IDSC), (2005).
- 2- Fieldwork Supervisor “Liberalization of construction sector”, (2008).
- 3- Fieldwork Supervisor "Integrating the informal sector into the formal sector", (2008).
- 4- Fieldwork Supervisor "Evaluation of the Railway Services in Egypt", (2007).
- 5- Fieldwork Supervisor "Impact of Energy Costs on Industries in Egypt", (2007).
- 6- Fieldwork Supervisor & Office Editor, “Street Children Studies”, Arab Women Alliance, (2008-2009)
- 7- Fieldwork Supervisor “Early Retirement the formal sector in Egypt”, (2005).
- 8- Fieldwork Supervisor "Alternative Villages Study", (2005).
- 9- Fieldwork Supervisor, “Appropriate Housing- Second Phase”, Information & Decision Support Center (IDSC), (2006).
- 10- Fieldwork general Supervisor, “Citizens’ Opinion in Economic, Political and Social Issues", National Democratic Party (NDP),(2007).
- 11- Fieldwork Supervisor Investment Climate Assessment in Egypt, Social Research Center, AUC under the auspices of the Ministry of Investment,(2006).
- 12- Interviewer, "Evaluation of the Touristic Enterprises in Sharm El Sheikh Census", (IDSC),(2006).

- 13- Quality control, "Indicator of Trust in Investment Conditions in Egypt", (IDSC),(2006).
- 14- Field Work Supervisor, "Workers Conditions in Industrial Firms in Egypt", (SRC),(AUC),(2005).
- 15- Fieldwork Supervisor, Investment Climate Assessment in Egypt, Social Research Center, AUC under the auspices of the Ministry of Investment,(2004).
- 16- Fieldwork Supervisor, "Evaluation of Capacity Enhancement for Lifelong Literacy (CELL) Efforts in Illiteracy Eradication", (SRC),(AUC),(2004).
- 17- Supervisor, "Evaluation of the experiment of Using Computers in Illiteracy Eradication", (SRC) (AUC),(2004).
- 18- Fieldwork Supervisor, "Promoting Competitiveness in the Micro & Small Enterprises Sector in MENA Project- Follow-up Phase", Business & Economic Research Group, Carried out under the auspices of the Economic Research Forum (ERF),(2004).
- 19- Interviewer, "Supporting, Monitoring & Evaluating Female Illiteracy Eradication Efforts in Egypt" Project, (SRC) (AUC) Carried out under the auspices of the National Council for Women (NCW). My work in this project included preparing surveys questionnaires, interviewers' training, Fieldwork supervising and data analysis. This project included the following surveys and tasks:
 - Obstacles of Illiteracy Eradication Survey, Kalubia Governorate (2003 - 2004).
 - Census of markaz El-Kanater El-Khairia, Kalubia Governorate (2003).